LANDLORD TENANT SCREENING

REQUEST FOR A CREDIT REPORT

TO: Creditco Data Inc. PH: 1-800-504-8919 FAX: 1-800-284-8911

FROM:

DATE: CUSTOMER #:

SEND REPORT VIA: FAX [ ] EMAIL [ ]

FAX#: EMAIL:

Company Information ($35.95 +GST)

Company Name:

Address:

City: Prov: Postal:

Owner Information ($21.95 +GST)

Owner Name:

Address:

City: Prov: Postal:
SIN: Date of Birth (YYYY/MM/DD):

The Member and /or it’s Agents hereby release Creditco and/or it’s officers and employees from any costs, losses, damages or expenses,
including legal costs, which the Member or it’s Agents may suffer or incur in any fashion whatsoever, either directly or indirectly as a
result of the collection, use, retention, or release of any information provided to the Member or it’s Agents by Creditco, it’s officers or

employees. By signing below you agree that you have read, understand and agree to the above terms and conditions:

Dated at this day of 20

Member/Agent Member/Agent Signature




	Company Name:__________________________________________________________

